
Shori, Sunil 
9/14/2011 2:43:08 PM
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd) 

Campbell, Ben (NRD)
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BCC3)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: Mechanical Testing

Shilpa:

I would like to request a copy of Redacted 
Inclusions on the Integrity of Submerged-Arc-Welded Seams" which is discussed in the 
instructions.

white paper, "Effects of Rounded

Thanks, Shilpa.

Sunil

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 1:40 PM 
To: Shori, Sunil
Cc: Campbell, Ben (NRD); Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
Subject: Mechanical Testing

Sunil

As a follow-up to our previous conversation on mechanical testing procedures, Ben and I wanted to 
share with you the final mechanical testing instructions that incorporate all of your comments and 
some additional clarifications. I have included a redline version for you to view the changes to the 
document since you last edited it.

SB GT&S 0474517
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I have also included a clean version from which we are now operating. If you have any additional 
comments, please let me know by next Wednesday.

Thanks.

Shilpa

415-973-3186
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